
Main contract  
 
 
 Question Detail PQQ ITT 
Q1 Suppliers who applied for inclusion on 

each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ & 
ITT stages. 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Information 
withheld on the 
grounds of 
confidentiality 

Information 
withheld on the 
grounds of 
confidentiality 

See response 
to question Q2 
below 

Information 
withheld on the 
grounds of 
confidentiality 

Q2 Contract values of each 
framework/contract (& any sub lots), year 
to date 
 

Full Contract details including supplier, duration, extension 
clauses and the Company’s representative were published on the 
Gov.uk Contracts Finder website. Link to contract details and 
contract is provided below 
 
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/20eeefc9-07d0-
44ae-a70a-3b0aa5a12fa4?p=@jJNT08=UFQxUlRRPT0=N 
 

Q3 Start date & duration of framework  
 

See response to question Q2 above 

Q4 Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

See response to question Q2 above 

Q5 Has a decision been made yet on whether 
the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 
 

No – Contract was only recently awarded 

Q6 Who is the senior officer (outside of 
procurement) responsible for this contract? 

See response to question Q2 above 

 
 
 
 

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/20eeefc9-07d0-44ae-a70a-3b0aa5a12fa4?p=@jJNT08=UFQxUlRRPT0=N
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/20eeefc9-07d0-44ae-a70a-3b0aa5a12fa4?p=@jJNT08=UFQxUlRRPT0=N


Stand alone contracts 
 
 Question Detail PQQ ITT 
Q1 Suppliers who applied for 

inclusion on each 
framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at 
the PQQ & ITT stages. 

Successful Suppliers Unsuccessful Suppliers Successful Suppliers Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Information withheld on 
the grounds of 
confidentiality 

Information withheld on 
the grounds of 
confidentiality 

Mitie Cleaning and 
Environmental Services 
ltd 

Information 
withheld on the 
grounds of 
confidentiality 

Q2 Contract values of each 
framework/contract (& any sub 
lots), year to date 
 

1 lot contract value - £21m 
Lot 8 - £21m 
 

Q3 Start date & duration of 
framework  
 

January 2015 – January 2022 

Q4 Is there an extension clause in 
the framework(s)/contract(s) 
and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? 

3 years optional extension is included above 

Q5 Has a decision been made yet 
on whether the 
framework(s)/contract(s) are 
being either extended or 
renewed? 
 

No decision have been made, but it is likely that the contract will be extended for further 3 years 

Q6 Who is the senior officer 
(outside of procurement) 
responsible for this contract? 

David Wylie – Chief Procurement Officer – Director of Commercial 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Track and Tunnel Cleaning – JNP 

Suppliers who applied for inclusion on 
each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ 
& ITT stages*  

Competitive Tender  
 
PQQ Bidders:-  
 
Information withheld on the grounds of 
confidentiality 
 
ITT Successful Bidders: –  
 
Cleshar Contract Services  
 
ITT Unsuccessful Bidders: –  
 
Information withheld on the grounds of 
confidentiality 
 

Start date & duration of framework  Start Date 01/04/2013 
 
Expiry Date 31/3/2018 

Spend to Date  £7.43m 
Scope of services provided under 
current contract 

To provide Track and Tunnel Cleaning 
across the JNP Lines  

Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

There is an option for a 12 month 
extension 

Has a decision been made yet on 
whether the framework(s)/contract(s) 
are being either extended or renewed? 

Currently the intention is to competitively 
tender the requirement for these services  

Who is the senior officer (outside of 
procurement) responsible for this 
contract? 

Peter McNaught 

 
 
 

 



Track and Tunnel Cleaning – BCV/SSL 
Suppliers who applied for inclusion on 
each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ 
& ITT stages*  

Direct Award of Short Term Contract  

Start date & duration of framework  Start Date – 9/9/2017 
 
Expiry Date 31/3/2018 

Spend to Date  £935,507 

Scope of services provided under 
current contract 

To provide Track and Tunnel Cleaning 
across the BCV/SSL Lines  

Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

There is no option for an extension 

Has a decision been made yet on 
whether the framework(s)/contract(s) 
are being either extended or renewed? 

Currently the intention is to competitively 
tender the requirement for these services  

Who is the senior officer (outside of 
procurement) responsible for this 
contract? 

Peter McNaught 

 


